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Sir,

1 have the honour to transmit to you

the papers noted below on the subject of /~R-C- Ce cN /-£<i Co-fic/yu^ '/l l o/tcM-

^ ctf tf*' -

l have the honour to be,

Sir,

Your most obedient, humble servant,

The Officer Administeriny

the Government of

A. BONAR LAW.
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Admiralty,
2nd March, 1916.

N.L.1/38157/16.

Sir,
With reference to your letter of the 25th 

ultimo, No. 8185/1915-1916 forwarding a copy of a 

despatch from the Governor of the Falkland Islands 

relative to the sale of picture postcards of the 

German Cruiser "Dresden", I am commanded by My 

Lords Commissioners of the Admiralty to acquaint you, 
for the information of the Secretary of State for 

the Colonies, that the publication of pictures of 
enemy shins is not prohibited, and they see no 

objection to the sale of these postcards in the 

Falkland Islands.
I am,
(Signed) W. J. EVANS

for Secretary.

C£C . ,

THE UNDER SECRETARY OF STATE 

COLONIAL OFFICE.



Honourable Colonial Secretary.

Secretary of State Ho. 31 of 16. 3. 16.

Yesterday T informed yon that the Horae

Author i t ies had no obj ec t ion to the sale c f the

picture postcards of the Oer laan Cruiser ."Dresden
(

and I asl<ei you to request the Censor to inform

hr. Hardy and r. T'.innin that they w^re at liberty

to sell the cards.

The Censor should i*t same time inform the

Pditor of the Falkland Islands a^azino and Church

Paper, if he has not already done so, that there

is no objection to trie publication of the photo

h° has, and that he may do a now if he wishes.

I an ne>; a d ra f t 1 o 11 e r f o r h i m.

/!>- r/-’ rj
Governor.

27th April, 1916.



The Office of the Colonial

Secretary•

271h A) r il # 1Q16.

Sir,

With reference to previous correspondence,

I have the honour to inform you that it has be«n

ascertained from the authorities at Horne, that they

'nave no objection to the sale in the Falkland Islands

of the photographs of t.h° German Cruiser "Dresden”, in

which case you are nov at liberty to reproduce the 

P&otograph of the ’’Dresden” in you. pa) should ycu

wish to do so«

I , to o

Consor«

To
The Editor

of the Falkland Islands agazin*

an si Chu rch Pa] e vi •


